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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: marvin.katz@shell.com
Cc: Schaefer, Peter; Weston, Robert, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Fuel Leak Case RO2745, Shell #13-5032, 1601 Webster St., Alameda

Dear Mr. Katz, 
 

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)  has yet to receive the well protection plan for the subject 
site, initially requested by ACDEH on April 23, 2014 (see below).  Mr. Rob Weston of ACDEH Certified Unified Program 
Agency (CUPA) has informed me the tank removal/replacement activities are scheduled for May 16, 2014.  Tank removal 
activities will be postponed  pending ACDEHs receipt of, and approval of, the well protection report.  
 
Please upload the technical report to the ACDEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell), and to the State Water Resources 
Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming convention and schedule: 
 

 May 9, 2014– Well Protection Plan (file name: RO0002745_WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd)  

 

Thank you for your cooperation.  ACDEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants on this project. Should 
you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an 
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.     
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 2:54 PM 
To: 'marvin.katz@shell.com' 
Cc: 'Schaefer, Peter'; Weston, Robert, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO2745, Shell #13-5032, 1601 Webster St., Alameda 
 
Dear Mr. Katz, 
 
Thank you for your quick response to my inquiry regarding the affect of the station upgrade  to the groundwater monitoring 
wells located at the subject site.  I have spoken with Mr. Rob Weston of Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH)  
Certified Unified Program Agency (CUPA) regarding the facility upgrade.  As this fuel leak case is close to closure, I would 
like to be present at the site during the upgrade.  Please keep me informed as to the schedule of activities. 
 
Please prepare a well protection plan documenting precautions taken to protect the wells. 
 
Please upload the technical report to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell), and to the State Water Resources 
Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file naming convention and schedule: 
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 May 30, 2014– Well Protection Plan (file name: RO0002745_WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd)  

 

Thank you for your cooperation.  ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case 
toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-
6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.     
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 

 
 

From: marvin.katz@shell.com [mailto:marvin.katz@shell.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:50 PM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health 
Cc: pschaefer@craworld.com; Weston, Robert, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; marvin.katz@shell.com; mtbe-oxy-
legal-retention@shell.com 
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO2745, Shell #13-5032, 1601 Webster St., Alameda-135032 
 
The contractor has informed Shell that the USTs can be removed without damaging the wells. 
 

Marvin Katz  
Shell Oil Products  
Soil and Groundwater FDG (focused delivery group) 
20945 S. Wilmington Ave.  
Carson CA  90810  
310-550-5846  
281-582-4172 (fax)  
747-333-9069 (cell)  
 

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 1:37 PM 
To: Katz, Marvin M SOPUS-DRN/41 
Cc: 'Schaefer, Peter'; Weston, Robert, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO2745, Shell #13-5032, 1601 Webster St., Alameda 
 
Dear Mr. Katz: 
 
I am aware of the near-future station upgrade including the removal and replacement of the underground storage tank 
system at the subject site.  I am inquiring how the upgrade will affect the existing monitoring well network. 
 
Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
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1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


